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From: FOIA, NPS <npsfoia@nps.gov>
Sent: Wed, Jun 24, 2020 8:30 am
Subject: 20-927 NPS history presentation FOIA Response

Your request is granted in full. During a search of our files we located one responsive record, which is
attached. | trust that this information fully satisfies your request. Please do not hesitate to contact me, as
the person responsible for processing your request, if you have any questions regarding this response.
Additionally, contact information for the Department’s FOIA Public Liaison is available at
https://www.doi.gov/foia/foiacenters.

In addition, as part of the 2007 OPEN Government Act FOIA amendments, the Office of Government
Information Services (OGIS) was created to offer mediation services to resolve disputes between FOIA
requesters and Federal agencies. You may contact OGIS in any of the following ways:

Office of Government Information Services (OGIS)
National Archives and Records Administration
Room 2510

8601 Adelphi Road

College Park, MD 20740-6001

E-mail: ogis@nara.gov
Phone: 301-837-1996
Fax: 301-837-0348

Toll-free: 1-877-684-6448

Note, because the National Park Service creates and maintains law enforcement records, we are required
by the Department of Justice to provide the following information, even though it may or may not apply to
your specific request. Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and national
security records from the requirements of the FOIA. See 5 U.S.C. 552(c) (2006 & Supp. IV 2010). This
response is limited to those records that are subject to the requirements of the FOIA. This is a standard
notification that we are required to give all our requesters and should not be taken as an indication that
excluded records do, or do not, exist.

Sincerely,

C.

Ms. Charis Wilson, PhD., CRM
NPS FOIA Officer

12795 W. Alameda Parkway
PO Box 25287

Denver, CO 80225-0287
303-969-2959

Fax: 303-969-2557
1-855-NPS-FOIA

Please send replies to this NPSFOIA@nps.gov Address

*x PLEASE NOTE Until further notice | will be unable to receive faxes, physical mail, or packages sent via
Fed Ex or UPS as our office is closed. Please send materials electronically******
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Pyramid of Federal Site Recognition

National Park System A9 units

_~ T~

999 designation

2,597 designations

95,022 listings

Afiliated Areas(25), Authorized Areas(9), Commemorative Sites(3),
National Heritage Areas(55), National Trails System(30),
National Wild & Scenic Rivers System(48)

As of 8/23/2019 EXPERIENCE YOUR AMERICA
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AU 255591 6N ational ParkSenvice:

32 Hot Springs Reservation (AR)

1865 Yosemite Valley'State Parki(CA)

1872 Yellowstone National Parks(M/Y)

1906 AntiguitiestAct e

_ I AuthorizesiNationalVionuments by Rresidential Proclar =+ Artsesss

1953 NPSTReorganization

I Acquires WarDepartment and Agricultlre!Departmentnation: . v - -
monuments, nationalicemeteries, andithenationalicapitalipanks [he Grant Tree Trail,
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Old Courthouse, Jefferson National Expansion

Memorial, Gateway National Arch

Mionuments /

NPS'mandate toidentify, evaluate and recogniz

CTU (1935)
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2 pnationally.

_I 1972 National Park System

Advisory Board

Historic Sites Survey.
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- The NPS at 50

Nz JJ]"r oric Preservation A

I Created the Advisory Councilon
HIStorciRPreservation

L AUthoriz JFEJF-‘fEJH’IJEJ"EQh]I)g
Historic Preservation Grants

N Créamclsrr]r Fe g}a al :mcl Fribal
Historic Preservation Office:

August 13, 2009. I
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= Developed a PlanningSystem for
impacts by Federal projects
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1+ 1972 NationaliPark System Plan
' Creates a thematic historical
frameworkor New park-areas

Fdgar Allan Poe National Historic Site, IP/

EXPERIENCE YOUR AMERICA



IPS in the 1980s — 2000s

1980 ANILCA

| Additioniof 47 millien acres of:
nationaliparklandsin-Alaska
= Total of 8 NPs, 2 N\VIs, 10:NPres,
2 NHP, and 1" WR

Wrangell-St. Elias National Park & Preserve, AK

Partnership Programs

. National Heritage Areas (1984)

2 r\rr erican B

_| Save America‘s/Treasures (1998)

_ NationallHistoric Lighthouse
Preservation Act (2000)
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1 ij_]f_l a aawm Century Vision:
Utilizing SociallMedialand New: Technologies

lelling'All’American Stories
Advancedi\Workforce Initiatives
Foster Shared Resource Stewardship

NN \?“ \;;:f

2001 Rethinking the National
Parks for the 21st Century (NPSAB)

2009 Advan f"fﬂgj eNational Park
ldea (National Parks'Second Century;
Commission)

2016 Second Century Perspectives
()

= 2016:NPS Centennial Act
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